

<b>A</b>		
	<p><b>A Timeline of Tasmanian Aboriginal History</b>  Timeline produced by Dr. Shayne Breen, <i>Geography &amp; Environmental Studies, University of Tasmania</i> with additional Flinders Island information from Maxine Roughley.</p>	<p><a href="https://tasmaniangeographic.com/a-timeline-of-tasmanian-aboriginal-history">https://tasmaniangeographic.com/a-timeline-of-tasmanian-aboriginal-history</a></p>
	<p><b>Ancestry</b> (pay per view) <b>DNA</b>  Provides access to over 10 billion historical records worldwide. You can upload your DNA, family tree, information &amp; photographs. Based in the USA.</p>	<p><a href="https://www.ancestry.com">https://www.ancestry.com</a></p>
	<p><b>Archives of New Zealand ‘Search’</b>  Search collections online. Digitisation team is working to make our holdings available online. If you want them to digitise an item they haven’t reached yet, you can pay to bump it to the top of our queue.</p>	<p><a href="#">Home - Archives New Zealand</a></p>
	<p><b>Army Museum of Tasmania</b>  The barracks is recognised as one of Australia’s most significant and historic precincts, it dates back to 1814.</p>	<p><a href="https://armymuseumtasmania.org.au">https://armymuseumtasmania.org.au</a></p>
	<p><b>Assessment Roll Index (Tasmania)</b>  Every year, each municipal council had to draw up a list showing the valuation of each property for the assessment of rates. These Assessment Rolls were published in the Tasmanian Government Gazette until 1957. Download zip file</p>	<p><a href="http://nla.gov.au/nla.obj-1382450620">http://nla.gov.au/nla.obj-1382450620</a></p>
	<p><b>Australian History Research</b>  Cathy Dunn is a public historian, experienced presenter, holding a Master of History (UNE), and operate both Australian History Research and Heritage Tourism. Member of the History Council of NSW.</p>	<p><a href="#">Home - Australian History Research</a></p>
	<p><b>Australian Heritage Database</b>  This database contains information about more than 20,000 natural, historic and Indigenous places.</p>	<p><a href="https://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/ahdb/search.pl">https://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/ahdb/search.pl</a></p>

	<b>Australian Medical Pioneer Index</b> Provides biographical data on over 4500 doctors who lived in Australia or visited Australian shores in a medical capacity in colonial days.	<a href="#">Australian Medical Pioneers Index (AMPI) - Home</a>
	<b>Australian Museums and Galleries – Tasmania</b> Information on some Tasmanian museums & galleries	<a href="#">Tasmania   Australian Museums and Galleries (aumuseums.com)</a>
	<b>Australian Web Archive</b> Consists of three collections then sorted into categories: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Pandora Archive</li> <li>2. Australian Government Web Archive</li> <li>3. The Australian Domain Harvest Collection</li> </ol>	<a href="#">Archived Websites - Trove (nla.gov.au)</a>
<b>B</b>		
	<b>Bass Strait Maritime Centre</b> The collections include objects, photographs, artworks, artefacts and archives. Collection materials are sourced from the community, for the community to provide inspiring, educational resources, and as a source of knowledge, ideas, stories and memories, relevant to core collection themes.	<a href="#">Bass Strait Maritime Centre – Historic and Maritime Centre Devonport</a>
	<b>Beaconsfield Mine &amp; Heritage Centre</b> Collection of documents, artefacts and exhibitions relating to Beaconsfield and the West Tamar Valley.	<a href="https://www.beaconsfieldheritage.com.au">https://www.beaconsfieldheritage.com.au</a>
	<b>Beaconsfield Public Cemetery Register</b> Libraries Tasmania, Tasmanian Archives AF956/1-3 (3 registers) 01 Aug 1884 – 22 Dec 2016 Can download in PDF format	<a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AF956">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AF956</a>
	<b>Beyond The Pale – world immigrants to Van Diemen’s Land before 1900</b> Tasmania has been populated by Aboriginal people since time immemorial. It was known internationally from the 1642 until 1853 as Van Diemen’s Land ...	<a href="https://vdlworldimmigrants.wordpress.com">https://vdlworldimmigrants.wordpress.com</a>
	<b>BillionGraves</b> Large resource for searchable GPS cemetery data.	<a href="https://billiongraves.com">https://billiongraves.com</a>

	<b>Boer War 1899-1902</b> OZ-Boer Database Project Search online or download file	<a href="https://members.tip.net.au/~croe/ozb/ozb_1st.htm">https://members.tip.net.au/~croe/ozb/ozb_1st.htm</a>
	<b>Bound for Norfolk Plains</b> Norfolk Plains is a farming area encompassing Longford and Cressy.	<a href="https://historymatrix.wordpress.com/2013/07/10/bound-for-the-norfolk-plains/">https://historymatrix.wordpress.com/2013/07/10/bound-for-the-norfolk-plains/</a>
	<b>Brickendon Estate</b> One of Tasmania's oldest farming properties, settled in 1824 by William Archer. The farm has been continuously operated and lived on by his direct descendants, now in their seventh generation.	<a href="https://brickendon.com.au">https://brickendon.com.au</a>
	<b>Bruny Island History</b> Aboriginal culture is still strongly represented on Bruny Island today. The famous Murrayfield Station on North Bruny is operated by the Weetapoonna Aboriginal Corporation.	<a href="#">History - Bruny Island</a>
	<b>Burnie Museum</b> Collections are not on display, however they are available for viewing for study and research purposes by appointment and are exhibited at the Museum from time to time.	<a href="https://www.burniearts.net/Collections">https://www.burniearts.net/Collections</a>
<b>C</b>		
	<b>Carr Villa Cemetery Records - Launceston</b> Search online burials & cremations.	<a href="https://www.launceston.tas.gov.au/Carr-Villa-Memorial-Park/Burial-Records">https://www.launceston.tas.gov.au/Carr-Villa-Memorial-Park/Burial-Records</a>
	<b>Carr Villa Cemetery Records - Launceston</b> Libraries Tasmania, Tasmanian Archives AF158 series online 01 Aug 1905-15 Aug 1979	<a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AF158">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AF158</a>
	<b>Cascade Female Factory</b> World Heritage-listed Cascades Female Factory tells the story of the displacement, mistreatment and forced migration of convict women and girls, and their contribution to colonisation throughout the history of colonial Australia to the present day.	<a href="https://femalefactory.org.au">https://femalefactory.org.au</a>

<p><b>Catholic Archives Burials sites (world map)</b>          Providing transformative solutions to cemeteries since 2016, a journey sparked by personal loss and a determination to honour and remember our loved ones properly.          *Note some have headstones</p>	<p><a href="https://map.chronicle.rip">https://map.chronicle.rip</a></p>
<p><b>Catholic Parish Registers at the NLI (National Library of Ireland)</b> Contains images from the NLI's collection of Catholic parish register microfilms. The registers contain records of baptisms and marriages from the majority of Catholic parishes in Ireland and Northern Ireland up to 1880.</p>	<p><a href="https://registers.nli.ie">https://registers.nli.ie</a></p>
<p><b>Central Coast Council Cemetery / Grave Information (Tasmania)</b> Search the Index. Includes maps of Cemeteries:          Central Coast Memorial park CCMP          Forth Congregational          Forth Methodist          North Motton Church of England          North Motton Methodist          Penguin General          South Riana          Sprent Church of England          Sprent Methodist          Ulverstone General          Unknown</p>	<p><a href="https://www.centralcoast.tas.gov.au/cemetery-grave-information/">https://www.centralcoast.tas.gov.au/cemetery-grave-information/</a></p>
<p><b>Channel Museum - Tasmania</b>          Permanent displays with rare and fascinating insights into the cultural, social, artistic, and industrial life of the Channel pioneers and early settlers.</p>	<p><a href="https://channelmuseum.org">https://channelmuseum.org</a></p>
<p><b>Crime and Criminals – National Records of Scotland</b>          Hold many records relating to crime and criminals.</p>	<p><a href="https://www.nrscotland.gov.uk/research/guides/crime-and-criminals">https://www.nrscotland.gov.uk/research/guides/crime-and-criminals</a></p>
<p><b>Convict Brick Trail – Campbell Town</b>          Convict Brick Trail is dedicated to convicts who were transported to Tasmania from 1788 onwards.</p>	<p><a href="https://northernmidlands.tas.gov.au/community/news-events/monuments-memorials-and-artwork/convict-bricks-database">https://northernmidlands.tas.gov.au/community/news-events/monuments-memorials-and-artwork/convict-bricks-database</a></p>

	<b>Convict Landscapes</b> Locating Australia's Convicts, 1788-1868	<a href="#">Convict Landscapes - Locating Australia's Convicts, 1788-1868</a>
	<b>Convict Life in Tasmania</b> Libraries Tasmania, Tasmanian Archives	<a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/family-history/convicts-in-van-diemens-land-now-tasmania/convict-life/">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/family-history/convicts-in-van-diemens-land-now-tasmania/convict-life/</a>
	<b>Cornelian Bay Burial Records</b> Libraries Tasmania, Tasmanian Archives AF70 series, online. 16 Apr 1873 – 01 Jan 2001	<a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AF70">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AF70</a>
	<b>Cornelian Bay (Millington's) Cemetery Records</b> <b>Hobart Cemetery</b> Opened 1872 - Search online burials & cremations: Includes: Kingston Regional, East Risdon, Cambridge and Pontville Catholic.	<a href="https://www.millingtons.com.au/cemetery-records-search/">https://www.millingtons.com.au/cemetery-records-search/</a>
	<b>Curious Hobart: What is the history of the old district known as Wapping?</b> ABC article by Ross Lehman on the slum area of Hobart Town. Has some great b&w photographs.	<a href="https://www.abc.net.au/news/2018-01-16/curious-hobart-what-is-the-history-of-wapping/9261692">https://www.abc.net.au/news/2018-01-16/curious-hobart-what-is-the-history-of-wapping/9261692</a>
	<b>Cygnet Inhabitants 1835-1930</b> Alphabetical list with information.	<a href="#">History of Cygnet (free.fr)</a> <a href="#">Cygnet Inhabitants 1835-1930 (free.fr)</a>
<b>D</b>		
	<b>Dorset Council Cemetery Lists</b> Bridport Cemetery Branxholm Cemetery Ellesmere cemetery Gladstone Cemetery Moorina Cemetery Nabowla Cemetery North Scottsdale Cemetery Ringarooma Cemetery Springfield Cemetery Stronach Cemetery	<a href="https://www.dorset.tas.gov.au/cemeteries/">https://www.dorset.tas.gov.au/cemeteries/</a>

	<b>DVA's Nominal Rolls Index</b> These rolls list members of Australia's defence forces who served during World War Two, Korean War, Vietnam War and First Gulf War.	<a href="https://nominal-rolls.dva.gov.au">https://nominal-rolls.dva.gov.au</a>
<b>DNA</b>	<b>All DNA sites have fees, these vary for what test you want to undertake. Extra charges for upgrades</b>	
	<b>DNA - Ancestry</b>	<a href="https://www.ancestry.com">https://www.ancestry.com</a>
	<b>DNA - Family Tree DNA</b> Currently the only one that does Y DNA testing.	<a href="https://familytreedna.com">https://familytreedna.com</a>
	<b>DNA - GEDMATCH</b> Free to join, fees to upgrade	<a href="https://www.gedmatch.com">GEDmatch</a>
	<b>DNA - Living DNA</b>	<a href="https://livingdna.com">https://livingdna.com</a>
	<b>DNA - My Heritage</b>	<a href="https://www.myheritage.com/">https://www.myheritage.com/</a>
	<b>DNA PAINTER</b> Website for genealogists and enthusiasts who have taken an autosomal DNA test, interpreting test results can be a challenge	<a href="https://www.dnainterpreter.com/">DNA Painter   Shared cM Project 4.0 tool v4 with relationship probabilities</a>
<b>E</b>		
	<b>East Coast Heritage Museum</b> East Coast Heritage Museum and War Memorial collects, exhibits, and preserves artifacts from the Glamorgan Spring Bay Municipality for the community, visitors, and future generations. The collection has over 4000 books, documents, photographs, and objects from pins to petticoats. Our collection is housed in a museum-standard facility using best-practice procedures.	<a href="https://www.eastcoastheritagemuseum.com.au/">East Coast Heritage Museum, Swansea</a>
	<b>eheritage - old Linc Tasmania archived website</b> The content of this site has not been updated since 2012.	<a href="https://www.eheritage.com.au/">eHeritage - LINC Tasmania: Home (libraries.tas.gov.au)</a>
<b>F</b>		
	<b>FACEBOOK</b> Many Historical Societies and Family History and Surname Groups have pages you can access via your 'Facebook' account.	

<p><b>Family Search</b>      FREE</p> <p>Search billions of ancestor profiles, photographs, and historical documents at once—absolutely FREE.</p> <p>You will need to open an account this is FREE and you are not asked to enter any credit card details. Based in the USA.</p>	<p><a href="https://www.familysearch.org/">https://www.familysearch.org/</a></p>
<p><b>Family Tree DNA</b>      (fees charged)      DNA</p> <p>Currently the only one that does Y DNA testing.</p>	<p><a href="https://familytreedna.com">https://familytreedna.com</a></p>
<p><b>Female Convict Research Centre</b></p> <p>From 1803 to 1853, 13,500 female convicts were transported to Van Diemen’s Land (Tasmania), as punishment for crimes, mainly theft. After serving their sentences they were released into the community. Their transportation left a lasting legacy.</p>	<p><a href="https://femaleconvicts.org.au">https://femaleconvicts.org.au</a></p>
<p><b>Find a Grave</b></p> <p>Collection of over 238 million memorials and growing</p>	<p><a href="https://www.findagrave.com">https://www.findagrave.com</a></p>
<p><b>Find My Past</b>      (pay per view)</p> <p>Online genealogy service based in the United Kingdom with billions of searchable records.</p> <p>*Good site for researching UK records.</p>	<p><a href="https://findmypast.com.au">https://findmypast.com.au</a></p>
<p><b>Flinders Island – Culture &amp; History</b></p> <p>The Furneaux Museum at Emita provides an insight into the early history of the islands and its inhabitants. The Museum features historic and replica buildings containing information and artefacts from all over the region.</p>	<p><a href="#">Culture &amp; History - Visit Flinders Island</a></p>
<p><b>Franklin House (National Trust)</b></p> <p>Built in 1838 by former convict brewer and publican, Britton Jones, in 1842 the house became one of the colony’s leading private schools, run by W. K. Hawkes.</p>	<p><a href="#">Franklin House – National Trust</a></p>
<p><b>Friends of the Orphan School</b></p> <p>Orphan School and St. John’s Park Precinct is a Tasmanian Heritage site situated at New Town.</p>	<p><a href="https://www.orphanschool.org.au">https://www.orphanschool.org.au</a></p>

<b>G</b>		
	<p><b>General Register Office UK ‘Search’</b> The General Register Office holds records of births, deaths, marriages, civil partnerships, stillbirths and adoptions in England and Wales.</p>	<p><a href="http://www.gov.uk">General Register Office - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)</a></p>
	<p><b>GENUKI</b> Provides a virtual reference library of genealogical information of particular relevance to the UK and Ireland. It is a non-commercial service, maintained by a charitable trust and a group of volunteers.</p>	<p><a href="#">GENUKI: Home page</a></p>
	<p><b>George Town District Historical Society Inc.</b> Has an impressive collection of printed material, images, oral histories, databases and various other collections. The majority of our collection is held at the Low Head Pilot Station Maritime Museum</p>	<p><a href="http://gtdhs.com">George Town and District Historical Society Inc. (gtdhs.com)</a></p> <p>Also</p> <p><a href="#">Low Head Pilot Station</a></p>
	<p><b>Glamorgan Spring Bay Historical Society Inc.</b> Not-for-profit entity established in 1991 to research, preserve and promote the history of the Glamorgan Spring Bay municipality.</p>	<p><a href="https://glamorganhistory.org.au">https://glamorganhistory.org.au</a></p>
	<p><b>Glenora Cemetery Trust – Burial Receipts</b> Libraries Tasmania, Tasmanian Archives AC60/1/1 907-1941</p>	<p><a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AC60-1-1">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AC60-1-1</a></p>
	<p><b>Google</b> Always worth a ‘google’ search.</p>	<p><a href="https://google.com.au">https://google.com.au</a></p>
	<p><b>Gormanston Cemetery Trust</b> Libraries Tasmania, Tasmanian Archives LA21/3/1/102 Butts Information on the form includes name, denomination, rank/occupation, late residence, place of birth, age, Minister, grave specifications, date and time of funeral and name of representative or undertaker. 1905-1945</p>	<p><a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/LA21-3">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/LA21-3</a></p>
	<p><b>Gravesites of Tasmania</b> Photographs and lists of Tasmanian Headstones &amp; Gravesites.</p>	<p><a href="http://gravesoftas.com.au">Gravesites Of Tasmania (gravesoftas.com.au)</a></p>



	<b>Griffith Valuation Roll – Ireland ‘Search’</b> Officially known as the Primary Valuation of Ireland, was a land survey between 1847-1864.	<a href="http://askaboutireland.ie">Griffith's Valuation (askaboutireland.ie)</a>
<b>H</b>		
	<b>Heritage Tasmania</b> Search and download the heritage register.	<a href="https://heritage.tas.gov.au">https://heritage.tas.gov.au</a>
	<b>Highfield Historic Site – TPWS</b> Highfield Historic Site marked the first European occupation in North-West Tasmania. Building commenced in 1826 by convict labour under the watchful eye of Edward Curr, chief agent of Van Diemen’s Land Company. The property originally occupied some 350,000 acres of agricultural land which has reduced over time and today covers 9.5 acres. TPWS	<a href="#">Highfield Historic Site   Parks &amp; Wildlife Service Tasmania</a>
	<b>Hobart Cemetery - Cornelian Bay (Millington’s) Records</b> Opened 1872 - Search online burials & cremations: Includes: Kingston Regional, East Risdon, Cambridge and Pontville Catholic.	<a href="https://www.millingtons.com.au/cemetery-records-search/">https://www.millingtons.com.au/cemetery-records-search/</a>
	<b>Hobart Public Cemetery</b> Libraries Tasmania, Tasmanian Archives AF17/1/1 Index of deceased persons whose remains were removed from various burial grounds.	<a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AF171-1-1">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AF171-1-1</a>
	<b>Hobart Town (1804) First Settlers Association Inc.</b> Founded to foster and promote awareness of Hobart's historical heritage and to encourage members in the research, collection and writing of their family historical background.	<a href="https://htfs.org.au">https://htfs.org.au</a>
<b>I J</b>		
	<b>Irene Schaffer’s Website</b> Well known and admired Tasmanian Family Historian, Author and Researcher.	<a href="http://tasfamily.net.au">Home - Irene Schaffer's Website (tasfamily.net.au)</a>
	<b>Ireland Genealogy Projects Archives ‘Search’</b> Over 178,000 Headstones + more. Search by county and town	<a href="http://igp-web.com">Ireland Genealogy Projects Archives [IGP Free Irish Genealogy] (igp-web.com)</a>

	<b>Irish Famine Memorial, Sydney 'Search'</b> Search database for Irish Famine Workhouse Emigrant Girls	<a href="#">Orphan Database - Irish Famine Memorial</a> <a href="#">Irish Famine Memorial</a>
	<b>Irish Transportation Register 1788-1868 'Search'</b> The database index of transportation records is designed to be searched by surname, but may also be searched under place of trial, crime or date.	<a href="#">Penal transportation records: Ireland to Australia, 1788–1868 – The National Archives of Ireland</a>
<b>K</b>		
	<b>Kentish Museum – Sheffield</b> Displays include everyday house and farm items back to the 1800s. The world's first coin-operated petrol pump; significant artifacts such as the Weindorfer collection and a Boer War canon, to name a few. The collection is 99.9% from the Kentish district.	<a href="#">Sheffield Visitor Information Centre - Kentish Museum (sheffielddtasmania.com.au)</a>
	<b>King Island's Rich History</b> The King Island Historical Society is dedicated to preserving the Island's rich history and established the Museum in a former lighthouse keeper's cottage in 1980. With a collection of an estimated 2,000 objects and 1,500 photographs, the Museum offers an insight into how life was back in the days of sealers, shipwrecks and pioneering settlers.	<a href="#">Rich in History - King Island Council</a>
<b>L</b>		
	<b>Language Resources and Handwriting Helps</b> Struggling to read old handwriting or working in an unfamiliar language, FamilySearch can help you understand hard-to-read records.	<a href="https://www.familysearch.org/en/help/helpcenter/article/english-language-resources-and-handwriting-helps">https://www.familysearch.org/en/help/helpcenter/article/english-language-resources-and-handwriting-helps</a>
	<b>Launceston Cemetery Registers</b> Libraries Tasmania, Tasmanian Archives Charles Street, Epitaphs & Headstone Inscriptions- AF189 online Charles Street, Register Index 1859- 1925 - AF190 online Scots Cemetery Register 1902-1919 – NS3481/1/1 online (St Andrews Presbyterian Church)	<a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AF189">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AF189</a> <a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AF190-1-1">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AF190-1-1</a> <a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/NS3481">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/NS3481</a>

	<p><b>Launceston Historical Society Inc.</b>          Launceston Historical Society hosts guest speakers who discuss topics of local historical interest. These talks – on the third Sunday of each month.</p>	
	<p><b>Latrobe Public Cemetery Register (non Catholic)</b>          Libraries Tasmania, Tasmanian Archives AC650/1/1          1885 – 1945 Index Sections A-G</p>	<p><a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AC651">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AC651</a></p>
	<p><b>Lefroy Cemetery Trust</b>          Libraries Tasmania, Tasmanian Archives LA35/2/1/1          Vouchers &amp; preparation of Graves 1908-1911</p>	<p><a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/LA35-2-1-1">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/LA35-2-1-1</a></p>
	<p><b>Latrobe Public Cemetery Register (Catholic)</b>          Libraries Tasmania, Tasmanian Archives AC651/1/1          1883-1944 Index Sections A-D</p>	<p><a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AC651-1-1">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AC651-1-1</a></p>
	<p><b>Libraries Tasmania, Tasmanian Archives</b>          Arrivals &amp; Departures          Births, Deaths &amp; Marriages          Cemetery Records          Census          Church Registers          Convicts          Colonial Secretary Correspondence          Court Records          Divorces          Health &amp; Welfare          Hospital Records          Immigration          Inquests          Land Records          Maps          Military Records          Oral recordings          Orphanage Records          Photographs</p>	<p><a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au">https://libraries.tas.gov.au</a></p>



	<p><b>Mariners and Ships in Australia Waters ‘Search’</b> Masters, crew, a stowaway or two; passengers, cabin, saloon and steerage; births at sea, deaths at sea; deserters; vessels with one crew and one passenger and those with 70 crew and hundreds of passengers; simple single sail boats, barques, brigs, large steam ships; whaling voyages, regular coastal passenger trips, voyages from other Australian ports, London, San Francisco, China and other exotic ports.</p>	<p><a href="#">Mariners and Ships in Australian Waters</a></p>
	<p><b>Maritime Museum of Tasmania (part of TMAG)</b> Holds a rich maritime heritage collection of Tasmania.</p>	<p><a href="https://www.maritimetas.org">https://www.maritimetas.org</a></p>
	<p><b>Maureen Martin Ferris – Tasmanian Historian</b> Tasmanian East Coast Museum Curator, Author, Historian and Genealogist.</p>	<p><a href="https://www.maureenmartinferris.com.au">https://www.maureenmartinferris.com.au</a></p>
	<p><b>Mersey Vale Cemetery Search</b> Includes maps</p>	<p><a href="https://devonport.tas.gov.au/live/your-community/cemeteries-memorial-parks/mersey-vale-memorial-park/">https://devonport.tas.gov.au/live/your-community/cemeteries-memorial-parks/mersey-vale-memorial-park/</a></p>
	<p><b>Millington’s Cemetery Records</b> Search online burials &amp; cremations: Includes: Kingston Regional, East Risdon, Cambridge and Pontville Catholic.</p>	<p><a href="https://www.millingtons.com.au/cemetery-records-search/">https://www.millingtons.com.au/cemetery-records-search/</a></p>
	<p><b>Moorina Cemetery Trust</b> Libraries Tasmania, Tasmanian Archives AB434/1/1 Butts &amp; certificates of right of burial 1922-1941</p>	<p><a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AB434-1-1">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AB434-1-1</a></p>
	<p><b>Monument Australia</b> Historical and research website which records ‘public monuments and memorial’.</p>	<p><a href="https://monumentaustralia.org.au">https://monumentaustralia.org.au</a></p>
	<p><b>My Heritage</b> (pay per view) <b>DNA</b> User platform with DNA, family trees, upload and browse through photos, and search through over 19.9 billion historical records, among other features. Based in Israel.</p>	<p><a href="https://www.myheritage.com/">https://www.myheritage.com/</a></p>
	<p><b>MyTributes</b> Notices from Australian newspaper online</p>	<p><a href="https://www.mytributes.com.au">https://www.mytributes.com.au</a></p>

<b>N</b>		
	<p><b>National Archives of Australia</b>  Citizenship records  Defence and War service records  First Australian people &amp; histories  Names Search  Passenger arrivals  Photo Search</p>	<p><a href="https://www.naa.gov.au">https://www.naa.gov.au</a></p>
	<p><b>National Library of Australia</b>  Always worth a general search.</p>	<p><a href="https://www.nla.gov.au">https://www.nla.gov.au</a></p>
	<p><b>National Trust of Australia</b>  Protect and conserve places of heritage significance for future generations to enjoy. Explore our beautiful places around Australia and join us as we celebrate our built, natural and cultural heritage.</p>	<p><a href="#">National Trust</a></p>
	<p><b>National Library of New Zealand ‘Search’</b>  Search collections online.</p>	<p><a href="#">Home   National Library of New Zealand (natlib.govt.nz)</a></p>
	<p><b>Narryna – The Merchants House (part of TMAG)</b>  Heritage listed Narryna is an 1830s merchant’s house and collection that tells the story of early colonial life in Hobart. The fine Georgian town house was built by seafarer, Captain Andrew Haig who built warehouses facing Salamanca Place in 1834.</p>	<p><a href="https://www.narryna.com.au">https://www.narryna.com.au</a></p>
	<p><b>New Norfolk Historical Society</b>  Historical searches, including burial records are conducted and written reports are provided. Displays of historic information, including photographs are mounted at numerous functions within the Derwent valley municipality. Tours are conducted of the Willow Court historical site in New Norfolk. Historic publications are produced for sale to the public.</p>	<p><a href="#">New Norfolk Historical Information Centre Committee   Australian Museums and Galleries (aumuseums.com)</a></p> <p>also</p> <p><a href="#">New Norfolk - Capital of the Derwent Valley - Tasmania - Australia</a></p>

	<b>New South Wales BDM Index ‘Search’</b> Births more than 100 years ago Deaths more than 30 years ago Marriages more than 50 years ago	<a href="https://www.nsw.gov.au/family-and-relationships/family-history-search">https://www.nsw.gov.au/family-and-relationships/family-history-search</a>
	<b>New Zealand BDM Index ‘Search’</b> Births more than 100 years ago Deaths more than 50 years ago Marriages more than 75 years ago	<a href="https://bdmonline.dia.govt.nz">https://bdmonline.dia.govt.nz</a>
	<b>New Zealand Yesteryears’ - Shipping ‘Search’</b> 942 ships, 250 ship photographs, 2434 passengers, 24 diaries & more. I noted that some links are broken.	<a href="#">New Zealand Yesteryears</a>
	<b>Norfolk Island Museum</b> This museum reveals to you Norfolk's amazing and multi-layered stories. Famous for its colourful history, the island was first settled by Polynesians, then in 1788 by the British who later made it a convict hellhole. Since 1856 it has been home to the descendants of the Bounty mutineers.	<a href="#">Norfolk Island Museum   Norfolk Island Museum</a> Also <a href="#">Museums   History &amp; Culture   Norfolk Island</a>
<b>O</b>		
	<b>Oatlands History Room</b> ABC Radio presentation	<a href="#">Take a tour of the Oatlands History Room with Ian Headlam - ABC Hobart</a> also <a href="#">Oatlands District Historical Society Inc   Rediscover Tasmania</a>
	<b>Old Bailey – The Proceedings</b> Searchable database of 197,752 trials held at London’s Central Criminal Court between 1674-1913.	<a href="https://www.oldbaileyonline.org">https://www.oldbaileyonline.org</a>
	<b>Old Maps Online      Downloadable in PDF</b> Gateway to historical maps in libraries around the world. Includes UK Ordnance Survey Maps you can download in PDF.	<a href="#">Old Maps Online</a>
	<b>Old Occupations - Hall Genealogy website</b> Alphabetical list of occupations used on early UK census records.	<a href="#">Index of Old Occupations (rmhh.co.uk)</a>
<b>P</b>		
	<b>Papers Past – New Zealand online</b> Newspapers, Magazines, Letters & Diaries, Journals & Books	<a href="https://paperspast.natlib.govt.nz">https://paperspast.natlib.govt.nz</a>

<p><b>Penitentiary Chapel (National Trust)</b> Built as a Prison Barracks in 1821 to accommodate convicts employed on Government public works.</p>	<p><a href="https://www.nationaltrust.org.au/places/penitentiary/">https://www.nationaltrust.org.au/places/penitentiary/</a></p>
<p><b>Penguin History Group</b> They have operated for over 26 years and of rooms, are part of the old Penguin Railway station.</p>	<p><a href="http://coastfmtas.au">The Penguin History Group - Preserving the Past for the Future - Coast FM (coastfmtas.au)</a></p>
<p><b>Peter MacFIE Archives – Late Historian</b> Peter MacFie was a sixth-generation Tasmanian with many years' experience as a public historian, including eight years as the resident historian at Port Arthur Historic Site from 1983-9. Peter unfortunately developed neurodegenerative illness which deprived him of much of his mobility, he passed away on the 28<sup>th</sup> April 2022.</p>	<p><a href="http://petermacfiehistorian.net.au">Peter MacFie, Historian (petermacfiehistorian.net.au)</a></p>
<p><b>Pioneers of the Tasmanian Northwest</b> Commemorates the pioneer men and women of the Tasmanian Northwest.</p>	<p><a href="http://tasmanianpioneers.com.au">Tasmanian Pioneers - Pioneers of the Tasmanian Northwest</a></p>
<p><b>Port Arthur Burial Register</b> Libraries Tasmania, Tasmanian Archives AF33/1/1 01 Jun 1883 – 28 Feb 1975</p>	<p><a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AF33-1-1">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AF33-1-1</a></p>
<p><b>Port Arthur Historic Site</b> Established in 1830 as a place to confine convicts, this site is under the UNESCO Australian Convict Site – World Heritage.</p>	<p><a href="https://portarthur.org.au">https://portarthur.org.au</a></p>
<p><b>Project Gutenberg, Australia Free ebooks</b> A treasure trove of literature to download</p>	<p><a href="http://www.gutenberg.org/au">Project Gutenberg Australia</a></p>
<p><b>PRONI – Public Record Office of Northern Ireland</b> Public Record Office of Northern Ireland, housed in specially built (1968) premises on Balmoral Avenue, Belfast, holds 53 kilometres of shelf-filled records covering every aspect of life in Northern Ireland, a veritable treasure store of information about our past, protected for our future.</p>	<p><a href="http://nidirect.gov.uk">Public Record Office of Northern Ireland (PRONI)   nidirect</a></p>



Q		
	<b>Queen Victoria Art Galley &amp; Museum</b> Local History Collection.	<a href="https://www.qvmag.tas.gov.au/Collections/Collections-online">https://www.qvmag.tas.gov.au/Collections/Collections-online</a>
	<b>Queenborough Cemetery, Burial Register &amp; Index Sandy Bay, Tasmania</b> Libraries Tasmania, Tasmanian Archives NS1406/1/1 1913-1916	<a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/NS1406-1-1">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/NS1406-1-1</a>
	<b>Queenborough Sandy Bay, Headstone Transcriptions</b> Transcribed in the 1950s	<a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AB413-1-1">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AB413-1-1</a>
	<b>Queensland BDM Index 'Search'</b> You can then buy a historical certificate or a historical image online.	<a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/law/births-deaths-marriages-and-divorces/family-history-research">https://www.qld.gov.au/law/births-deaths-marriages-and-divorces/family-history-research</a>
	<b>Queenstown Cemetery Trust Burial Register</b> Libraries Tasmania, Tasmanian Archives LA56/2/1/1 01 Feb 1922-28 Feb 1937	<a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/LA56-2-1-1">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/LA56-2-1-1</a>
R		
	<b>RootsIreland Subscription required</b> Has a most extensive and easily searchable database of Catholic Church records.	<a href="https://ifhf.rootsireland.ie/">https://ifhf.rootsireland.ie/</a>
	<b>RootsMagic Genealogy Software</b> Award winning genealogy software for organising and researching your family history.	<a href="https://www.rootsmagic.com">https://www.rootsmagic.com</a>
	<b>Runnymede (National Trust)</b> This Regency marine villa was built by lawyer Robert Pitcairn and Dorothea Pitcairn c1836-1840 and extended by Tasmania's first Anglican Bishop, Francis Russell Nixon who resided there between 1850 and 1862. Captain Charles Bayley then acquired the house and named it Runnymede after his favourite whaling ship. The Bayley and Bayly families resided in the house for over a century.	<a href="https://www.nationaltrust.org.au/places/runnymede/">https://www.nationaltrust.org.au/places/runnymede/</a>

	<b>Ryerson Index</b> Death and obituaries notices from Australian newspapers	<a href="https://www.ryersonindex.org">https://www.ryersonindex.org</a>
<b>S</b>		
	<b>Sandy Bay Historical Society Inc.</b> A Group interested in the early days of European settlement and its growth over the years.	<a href="http://sbhs.org.au">Sandy Bay Historical Society Hobart Tasmania Australia (sbhs.org.au)</a>
	<b>ScotlandsPeople ‘Account required fee charged’ Online Search - download in PDF</b> Births, Baptisms, Deaths, Burials & Marriages. Census, Church Registers, Valuation Rolls, Legal Records, Poor Relief, Migration, Prison Registers, Employment Records & Kirk Sessions. People, Place, Image Library, Maps & Plans. I found prices are reasonable.	<a href="https://www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk/">https://www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk/</a>
	<b>Scottish Indexes ‘Search’</b> Family run business based in central Scotland. Graham first set up Maxwell Ancestry in 1996, then in 2001 his wife Emma joined the team. As far back as 2001 Graham and Emma were indexing records so that you could trace your Scottish family tree from anywhere in the world.	<a href="#">Scottish Indexes - Helping you trace your Scottish family tree</a>
	<b>Sorell History</b> Collect and record .stories, photographs and artefacts that tell the story of the Sorell district of south east Tasmania – from Orielton to Marion Bay.	<a href="#">Sorell History Society   researching and recording the history of the Sorell Municipality</a>
	<b>South Australian BDM Index ‘Search fee’</b> Complicated system to use - better to use the old CD Index Births more than 100 years Deaths more than 30 years Marriages more than 75 years	<a href="https://www.sa.gov.au/topics/family-and-community/births-deaths-and-marriages/family-research">https://www.sa.gov.au/topics/family-and-community/births-deaths-and-marriages/family-research</a>

	<p><b>St Helens History Room</b></p> <p>The St Helens History Room provides a snapshot into the history of the area from the mountains to the sea including Indigenous heritage, maritime history and the tales of our local pioneers including the Chinese Tin miner</p>	<p><a href="https://www.sthelenshistoryroom.com">https://www.sthelenshistoryroom.com</a></p>
	<p><b>Stanley Cemetery Trust Reserved Plots</b></p> <p>Libraries Tasmania, Tasmanian Archives LA55/5/1/1 1885-1917 Index.</p>	<p><a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/LA66-5-1-1">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/LA66-5-1-1</a></p>
	<p><b>State Archives of New South Wales</b></p> <p>The NSW State Archives Collection documents the daily work of the NSW Government and its agencies from 1788 to today.</p> <p><b>Van Diemen's Land was part of New South Wales until 1825.</b></p>	<p><a href="https://collections/state-archives-collection/">https://collections/state-archives-collection/</a></p>
	<p><b>State Library of New South Wales</b></p> <p>Wonderful collection of diaries, documents, maps, plans, photographs, painting sketches and much more. With early Van Diemen's Land records, some of which you can download.</p>	<p><a href="https://collection.sl.nsw.gov.au/">https://collection.sl.nsw.gov.au/</a></p>
	<p><b>Stories – Tasmania's Convict History</b></p> <p>Between 1804 and 1853 over 75,000 convicts were transported to Van Diemen's Land.</p>	<p><a href="https://www.discovertasmania.com.au/experiences/stories/convict-history/">https://www.discovertasmania.com.au/experiences/stories/convict-history/</a></p>
<b>T</b>		
	<p><b>TAS PAPERS – State Library of New South Wales</b></p> <p>List of some papers relating to Van Diemen's Land. Some of these have been digitised, you can view and download them. You need to regularly update this site because they are adding more digitised documents.</p>	<p><a href="#">Search the collection</a>   <a href="#">Collection - State Library of NSW</a></p>
	<p><b>Tasmania Police Museum</b></p> <p>Historical Group with the aim to preserve and promote the rich history of Policing in Tasmania. With a collection of artifacts, documents and photographs that span history.</p>	<p><a href="https://www.tasmaniapolicemuseum.com.au">https://www.tasmaniapolicemuseum.com.au</a></p>

<p><b>Tasmanian Family History Society Inc.</b>          Formed in 1980 as the Genealogical Society of Tasmania. In 2001 the name was changed to the Tasmanian Family History Society there are four branches throughout Tasmania</p>	<p><a href="https://tasfhs.org">https://tasfhs.org</a></p>
<p><b>Tasmanian Index 1966-1994</b>          Libraries Tasmania, Tasmanian Archives          Provides references to articles in the three metropolitan Tasmanian newspapers: the Mercury, the Examiner and the Advocate, and to many other Tasmanian journals and regional newspapers.</p>	<p><a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Library/SD_ILS-916410">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Library/SD_ILS-916410</a></p>
<p><b>Tasmanian Government Gazette's online</b>          Account required with: Family Search          &gt;Search &gt;Records          Click on map and choose Australia, then pick Australia from right column.          Click on SEE ALL AUSTRALIAN COLLECTIONS          Then click on Australia, Tasmania, Gazette, 1833-1925          'Browse All 101,074 images'          You will have to pick the year you want then search page by page.</p>	<p><a href="https://www.familysearch.org/">https://www.familysearch.org/</a></p>
<p><b>Tasmanian History Timeline</b>          Day by day history.</p>	<p><a href="https://www.onthisday.com/countries/australia/tasmania">https://www.onthisday.com/countries/australia/tasmania</a></p>
<p><b>Tasmanian Historical Research Association</b>          Founded in 1951 to promote research into and publication of Tasmanian history.</p>	<p><a href="https://thra.org.au">https://thra.org.au</a></p>
<p><b>Tasmanian Mail newspaper 1877-1921 online</b>          Libraries Tasmania, Tasmanian Archives.</p>	<p><a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Library/SD_ILS-128668">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Library/SD_ILS-128668</a></p>
<p><b>Tasmanian Museum &amp; Art Gallery</b>          Check website for current exhibitions.</p>	<p><a href="https://www.tmag.tas.gov.au">https://www.tmag.tas.gov.au</a></p>
<p><b>Tasmanian Parks &amp; Wildlife Service</b>          Many historic sites in Tasmanian are under TPWS</p>	<p><a href="#">Tasmania Parks and Wildlife Service   Parks &amp; Wildlife Service Tasmania</a></p>

	<p><b>Tasmanian Pictorial Church Index (App)</b> Map of Tasmania - Visual Catalogue of Tasmanian Churches with information.</p>	<p><a href="https://app.taschurches.org">https://app.taschurches.org</a></p>
	<p><b>The Companion to Tasmanian History</b> Edited by Alison Alexander - Comprehensive information about every important aspect of Tasmania's history.</p>	<p><a href="https://www.utas.edu.au/library/companion_to_tasmanian_history/">https:// www.utas.edu.au/library/companion to tasmanian history/</a></p>
	<p><b>The Digital Panopticon</b> Tracing London Convicts in Britain &amp; Australia 1780-1925.</p>	<p><a href="https://blog.digitalpanopticon.org/uncovering-digital-history-in-tasmania-the-digital-panopticon/">https://blog.digitalpanopticon.org/uncovering-digital-history-in-tasmania-the-digital-panopticon/</a></p>
	<p><b>The Forgotten Political History of Australian Convicts</b> ABC online Historians Hamish Maxwell-Stewart and Tony Moore are hoping Australians will rethink some aspects of the convict story.</p>	<p><a href="#">The forgotten political history of Australia's convicts - ABC News</a></p>
	<p><b>The List</b> (subscription required, some searches are free) Tasmanian Government Land information system. Heritage Tasmania Maps, Placenames, Tasmania, Properties &amp; Land Titles</p>	<p><a href="https://www.thelist.tas.gov.au/app/content/home">https://www.thelist.tas.gov.au/app/content/home</a></p>
	<p><b>The National Archives of Ireland 'Search'</b> 1901 &amp; 1911 census fragments &amp; substitutes 1821-1851</p>	<p><a href="#">National Archives: Census of Ireland 1901/1911</a></p>
	<p><b>The National Archives UK 'search catalogue'</b> Looking for UK information? Start here.</p>	<p><a href="#">The National Archives</a></p>
	<p><b>The Royal Society of Tasmania</b> Founded by Sir John Eardley-Wilmot, Lieutenant Governor of Tasmania in 1843 as the Botanical and Horticultural Society of Van Diemen's Land. It is the oldest scientific society in Australia and New Zealand and the third oldest Royal Society in the Commonwealth.</p>	<p><a href="https://rst.org.au/">https://rst.org.au/</a></p>

	<p><b>The Victorian Workhouse in UK</b></p> <p>The Workhouse was an institution that was intended to provide work and shelter for poverty stricken people who had no means to support themselves. With the advent of the Poor Law system, Victorian workhouses, designed to deal with the issue of pauperism, in fact became prison systems detaining the most vulnerable in society.</p>	<p><a href="http://historic-uk.com">The Victorian Workhouse - Historic UK (historic-uk.com)</a></p> <p>See also for a list of workhouse locations.</p> <p><a href="http://workhouses.org.uk">The history of the workhouse by Peter Higginbotham (workhouses.org.uk)</a></p>
	<p><b>Trove</b>                      <b>*A Treasure Trove*</b></p> <p>Newspapers &amp; Gazettes Magazines &amp; Newsletters Images, Maps &amp; Artefacts Research &amp; Reports Books &amp; Libraries Diaries, Letters &amp; Archive Music, Audio &amp; Video People &amp; Organisations Websites Lists and more</p>	<p><a href="https://trove.nla.gov.au">https://trove.nla.gov.au</a></p>
<b>U</b>		
	<p><b>University of Tasmania – Special &amp; Rare Collection</b></p> <p>The University of Tasmania e-Prints is the central online location for historical collections. Many can be downloaded.</p>	<p><a href="https://eprints.utas.edu.au">https://eprints.utas.edu.au</a></p>
<b>V</b>		
	<p><b>VDL Founders and Survivors Convicts 1802-1853</b></p> <p>A consolidated database of evidence from numerous original sources. It provides a mass of information on the Old Bailey convicts who were ultimately transported to Van Diemen's Land (along with those convicted at other courts throughout the British Empire).</p>	<p><a href="https://www.digitalpanopticon.org/VDL_Founders_and_Survivors_Convicts_1802-1853">https://www.digitalpanopticon.org/VDL Founders and Survivors Convicts 1802-1853</a></p>

	<p><b>Victorian BDM Index ‘Search &amp; Download’</b>  <b>Free charged for download</b>  Search historical indexes of births, baptisms, marriages, burials and deaths dating back to as early as 1836. Records are available as instantly downloadable PDF images or mailed hard copy certificates.</p>	<a href="https://www.bdm.vic.gov.au/research-and-family-history/search-your-family-history">https://www.bdm.vic.gov.au/research-and-family-history/search-your-family-history</a>
	<p><b>Victorian Public Record Office</b>  Indexes online.</p>	<a href="https://prov.vic.gov.au">https://prov.vic.gov.au</a>
	<p><b>Violet Dispossession in Tasmania</b>  1830” The ‘Black Line’ – settler force attempts to corral Aboriginal people onto the Tasman Peninsula.</p>	<a href="https://www.nma.gov.au/education/digital-classroom/black-line">The ‘Black Line’   Australia’s Defining Moments Digital Classroom   National Museum of Australia (nma.gov.au)</a>
<b>W</b>		
	<p><b>Wayn Index ‘Online Search’</b>  Libraries Tasmania, Tasmanian Archives  Index to Tasmanian government records and colonial newspapers</p>	<a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Library/SD_ILS-1029309">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Library/SD_ILS-1029309</a>
	<p><b>Weekly Courier newspaper 1901-1935 online</b>  Libraries Tasmania, Tasmanian Archives</p>	<a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Library/SD_ILS-582993">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Library/SD_ILS-582993</a>
	<p><b>West Coast Council Cemetery Records</b>  Online search, with some photographs:  Linda cemetery  Queenstown  Queenstown Pioneer  Rosebery, Williamsford Road  Strahan, Bromley Street  Zeehan  Zeehan Pioneer</p>	<a href="https://www.westcoast.tas.gov.au/community-and-recreation/cemeteries">https://www.westcoast.tas.gov.au/community-and-recreation/cemeteries</a>
	<p><b>West Coast Heritage Centre - Zeehan</b>  The Centre incorporates four historic buildings- the Zeehan School of Mines and Metallurgy, Zeehan Post Office, Police Station-Court house, and the Gaiety Theatre-Grand Hotel, as well as 30 themed exhibition spaces.</p>	<a href="http://wchczeehan.com.au">West Coast Heritage Centre   Zeehan on Tasmania's West Coast (wchczeehan.com.au)</a>

	<p><b>West Tamar Historical Society</b> Mission is to collect, collate, preserve and promote all aspects of West Tamar history.</p>	<p><a href="http://westtamarhs.com">westtamarhs.com - Home</a></p>
	<p><b>Westbury &amp; Districts Historical Society</b> Has an extensive collection of photographs, documents and memorabilia highlights Westbury's diverse past with its elements of convict, military and Irish heritage. Produce displays for local events and provide walking or bus tours that can be personalised to meet specific interests.</p>	<p><a href="http://westburyhistorical.org">wdhs main page - westbury and district historical society (westburyhistorical.org)</a></p>
	<p><b>Western Australian BDM 'Search'</b> Search historical Western Australian birth, death and marriage registrations using the free Online Index Search Tool.</p>	<p><a href="https://www.wa.gov.au/organisation/department-of-justice/online-index-search-tool">https://www.wa.gov.au/organisation/department-of-justice/online-index-search-tool</a></p>
	<p><b>Whitfeld Index - 19<sup>th</sup> Century Tasmania online</b> Libraries Tasmania, Tasmanian Archives. Compiled from Tasmanian newspapers of the colonial period. Mary Lavinia Whitfeld was the daughter of Ernest Whitfeld M.D., magistrate and local historian of northern Tasmania.</p>	<p><a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Library/SD_ILS-676413">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Library/SD_ILS-676413</a></p>
	<p><b>WikiTree 'Search'</b> Collaborate on a single family tree with others – for free.</p>	<p><a href="https://www.wikitree.com">WikiTree: The Free Family Tree</a></p>
	<p><b>Wilmot Historic Museum</b> The museum has displays of the colonial history of the area and has had support from the Roving Curators to help build a wonderful experience for this rural museum.</p>	<p><a href="http://sheffielddtasmania.com.au">Sheffield Visitor Information Centre - Wilmot Historic Museum (sheffielddtasmania.com.au)</a></p>
	<p><b>Woodsdale /Levendale History Rooms</b> ABC - Radio presentation.</p>	<p><a href="http://www.abc.net.au/hobart/content/2013/01/13/3561311.htm">Exploring the Woodsdale / Levendale History Rooms. - ABC Hobart</a></p>
	<p><b>Woolmers Estate</b> Founded in 1817 by Thomas Archer, it remained in the Archer family for six generations until 1994.</p>	<p><a href="http://www.woolmersestate.com.au">Woolmers Estate   World Heritage Listings</a></p>
	<p><b>Wynyard Cemetery Trust Plans</b> Libraries Tasmania, Tasmanian Archives AG380 series p1 Nov 1892- 31 Dec 1994.</p>	<p><a href="https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AG380">https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Record/Archives/AG380</a></p>
<b>XYZ</b>		



